D-RHORTON
Aimerica’s Buitder

11241 Slater AVE NE Ste. 220, Kirkland, WA 98033

DATE: 12-6-21
TO: Kittitas County - Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St. Ste. 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
FROM: Kim Bansemer - Permit Coordinator
D. R. Horton

12910 Totem Lake Blvd. NE # 220, Kirkland, WA 98034
kibansemer({@drhorton.com
425-821-3400 # 5115

SUBJECT: Black Horse Monument Sign and Pedestal.

PROJECT NARRATIVE:
Size Monument Sign and Pedestal.
Monument  2’8” deep X 27°3 3/8” long X 7’high
Pedestal 4’-8” Square X 6’high
Location: Black Horse at Whiskey Creek Plat. NE Corner of Reecer Cr. And 29" AVE. Tract A & B
Water/Sewage: None needed for this project.
Materials:

Pre-Cast Caps
MANUFACTURER: ELDORADO
COLOR: EARTH

STYLE: CHISELED EDGE

Stone Veneer
MANUFACTURER: ELDORADO
COLOR: SIERRA

STYLE: MOUNTAIN LEDGE

Mortar

COLOR: EARTH (TO MATCH CONC. CAPS)
Stucco Finish

MANUFACTURER: SHERWIN-WILLIAMS
COLOR: DIVERSE BEIGE (SW 6079)

Landscape lighting will be under the Electricians Permit.

Please see Plan sheet for all drawings, including: Elevation, Framing and Footing Plan, Wall Section, Column
and Pedestal Details.



